
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  August 28, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-4094-15-=DH  Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing System for Mesa County Sheriff’s 

Office, Evidence Storage 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Contractor shall utilize and submit the attached Revised Price Bid Schedule Form when 
submitting their bid response.  Three Add/Alternate items have been added to the project for: 
IT Server Room, Master Control Room, and computer Lab-Investigations. 
 

2. Q.  Where do you want the water line capped? 
 
A.  Before it enters the evidence room.  No water in the evidence room. 

 
3. Q.  Do you want the main moved?  Where?  How? 

 
A.  The main must be moved out of the evidence room.  Contractor shall submit a plan to be 

approved by the Owner’s Project Manager prior to this work being performed. 
 

4. Q.  Is the vestibule included in the project? 
 
A.  Yes. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



   

 
REVISED PRICE BID SCHEDULE:   IFB-4094-15-DH  Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing System for 
Mesa County Sheriff's Office, Evidence Storage 
    
Primary Bid 

Item 
No. 

Description Price Proposal 

   

1 

Provide all labor, materials, equipment, supplies permits/fees, freight/delivery, 
installation, etc., for removal and disposal of current fire sprinkler system, and 
installation of a new clean agent fire extinguishing system, as per the solicitation 
documents. 

 

  TOTAL PRICE  

Item 1 Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Add/Alternate Item 

Item 
No. 

Description Price Proposal 

   

2 

Provide all labor, materials, equipment, supplies permits/fees, freight/delivery, 
installation, etc., for removal and disposal of current fire sprinkler system, and 
installation of a new clean agent fire extinguishing system for the IT Server Room, 
as per the solicitation documents. 

 

  TOTAL PRICE  

Item 2 Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Add/Alternate Item 

Item 
No. 

Description Price Proposal 

   

3 

Provide all labor, materials, equipment, supplies permits/fees, freight/delivery, 
installation, etc., for removal and disposal of current fire sprinkler system, and 
installation of a new clean agent fire extinguishing system for the Master Control 
Room, as per the solicitation documents. 

 

  TOTAL PRICE  

Item 3 Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 



   

Add/Alternate Item 

Item 
No. 

Description Price Proposal 

   

4 

Provide all labor, materials, equipment, supplies permits/fees, freight/delivery, 
installation, etc., for removal and disposal of current fire sprinkler system, and 
installation of a new clean agent fire extinguishing system for the Computer 
Lab/Investigations, as per the solicitation documents. 

 

  TOTAL PRICE  

Item 4 Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
By signing below, the Undersigned agree to comply with all terms and conditions contained herein. 

 
 

Company:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized    
Signature: ________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________  
 
 
 


